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/ ATURIDAT | PUETTON GUAHAN
G U M Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port GUAM
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INVITATION FOR BID No.: IFB/PAG-004-23

DESCRIPTION:

WORKSTATIONS (IDiQ)

Lourdes A. Leon Guetrero
Governor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governar

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: Wednesday, January 25, 2023

ALL PROPOSERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT ON AREA PROVIDED BELOW
AND RETURN COPY TO PAG PROCUREMENT OFFICE: Fax: (671) 472-1439 or Email: Tamara Flores at

tsflores@portofguam.com and Mark Cabrera at macabrera@portofguam.com.

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: The IFB Documents of the above-referenced project are to include the

following:
1. Questions/Concerns and Responses

2. Site Visit -Sign in sheet

**% END OF ADDENDUM NO., 1 ***

(LA

r' RORY J. RESPIQI0_—~

General Manager

NAME OF PROPOSER:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME:

DATE: TIME:
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INVITATION FOR BID No.: IFBIPAG-004-23
WORKSTATIONS (1DIQ)

ADDENDUM 1 - QUESTIONS, CONCERNS, AND RESPONSES

Please see below questions submitted by Prospective Bidder (s):

M-80 Systems, Inc.

Question:

PAG Response:

Hanssem LLC.

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response;

JMI Edison

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

IFBPAG-004-23 packet notates a preference for Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business. Will the
preference for Women-Owned Small Business, Public Law 36-26 — “Women in Business Act of 2021
also apply? Please advise.

Please refer to IFB-PAG-004-23, Amendment No.1.

Is this Bid consider to be equal or equivalent to the Cubicle specifications.
This bid is equal or better. Dimensions must meet the minimum requirement.

Please advised if the products procured are to be “US made” or will other area such as “Korea made”
be acceptable.

The product offered must be made in the USA. Please refer to page 31 of the IFB, Bid
Specifications.

Regarding to Workstation height, please advise if a height of 65"H or 67"H will be acceptable.

The height must be as specified 65", Please refer to page 31 of the IFB, Bid Specifications.

May we request for the site visit? This is to help us assess the site since your IFB requires onsite
Installation.

The site visit was scheduled on the advertisement and registered bidders attended.
Unfortunately, another site visit for a single bidder would be an unreasonable
accommodation.

Your deadline to submit all questions and concems will be tomorrow, Jan. 19, 2023. May we request
for the extension to submit questions and concems to move to Jan. 267 Due to site visit request, we
may have concems that we need to address after the site visit.

The request to schedule a 2nd site visit has been denied. Therefore, to be fair to all
bidders, no change on the deadline for Questions and Concerns.
With our experience on supplying the workstations, the manufacturers lead time is 120 to
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160 days. Considering the supply chain global problems after the Pandemic. May we request
to extend your delivery requirement from 12 to 18 weeks to 20 to 22 weeks?

PAG Response: The extension of the delivery requirement of 20-22 weeks is not acceptable. However, PAG
will extend the delivery requirement from 8 — 12 weeks to
10 weeks — 15 weeks.
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PORT OF

PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
G LL;:—;'M IFB-PAG-004-23
WORKSTATIONS (IDIQ)
SITE VISIT
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 Location: PAG Procurement/ Finance Time: 10:00 a,m.
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